

Sustainability Committee Agenda

October 3rd, 2023 3:00 pm to 4:30 pm

Remote meeting via Zoom

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://fullcoll-edu.zoom.us/j/82615239267?pwd=OEFYemtDTIVTZjJBdkg4VnA2UFNQdz09>

Meeting ID: 914-2315-5624 (change to 826 1523 9267)

Passcode: 461435 049424

To Phone In: +1 669 900 6833

MEMBERS: **CO-Chairs:** *Tyler Deacy (FC Interim Director of Sustainability) & Roman de Jesus (Natural Sciences, Earth Science)* **Management:** Larry Lara (Director of Facilities), *Khaoi Mady (Manager, ACT)* **Faculty:** *Josh Ashenmiller (Social Sciences, History), Kristen Shedd (Social Sciences, History), Martha Roberts (Social Sciences, Philosophy and Religious Studies), Daniel Scarpa (Humanities, English).* **Classified:** *Megan Harris (Senior Research and Planning Analyst, Office of Institutional Effectiveness), Amanda Qader (Instructional Assistant, Math Lab)* **Associated Students:** [vacant seat], [vacant seat], [vacant seat]

REPORTS

- Manager Reports
- Student Reports
- Faculty Reports
- Classified Reports
- Director Report
 - Parking lot impacts for solar construction

OLD BUSINESS

1. Committee Members
 - a. Confirmed Term limits for members
 - b. Teams page additions: post link to old agenda/notes
2. Earth Week 2024 Update
 - a. Suggestions for speakers by next meeting
 - b. EZ-Up and Wagon for Earth Week event
 - c. Suggestions for movie screening
3. Spring 2024 Sustainability Flex Day Speaker
 - a. Setup meetings w/ Cynthia Guardado PLC coordinator
 - b. reach out to Cypress sustainability committee

NEW BUSINESS

4. Response to District planning [Action]

- a. <https://docs.google.com/document/d/1i1UIN3HF7al2xpztFNTifweG4lqZAJRC/edit?usp=sharing&oid=116982823551835560955&rtpof=true&sd=true>
- b. District plan due in April
- c. Recommendation for Institutionalization of FC Director position
 - passes
- 5. Committee role in EV charging stations policy [Discuss]
 - a. Parking Policy w/ Campus Safety
 - Not in the purview of the committee; decline to take up
 - b. Rate Policy w/ Board 10/10
 - Pricing and payment structure
 - Up to 100k revenue minus 40k for electricity (plus maintenance costs) for sustainability initiatives
 - BoT public comment on the policy
- 6. Present Update to Classified Senate
 - a. Anybody want to join Tyler in presentation
 - b. Date TBD
- 7. Adopt-A-Channel [Discuss]
 - a. Seems feasible
 - b. Put together proposal for recommendation to PAC
- 8. Sustainability on campus [Discuss]
 - a. Process for endorsement, events, support
 - b. Logo(s)
 - Put together a couple options?
 - 'Green Hornet' certified?
- 9. Annual Pepsi Grant (\$2,000)
 - a. Maximize the impact of these funds annually
 - Scholarship, Mini-grants, process
- 10. Ideas to increase engagement on campus
 - a. Student club re-boot
 - b. Clothing swap
- 11. The Sustainability Initiative Proposal
 - <https://docs.google.com/document/d/1i1UIN3HF7al2xpztFNTifweG4lqZAJRC/edit?usp=sharing&oid=113189065135913578471&rtpof=true&sd=true>
 - a. Goal -> Amita
 - b. PAC -> DCC

FUTURE GOALS:

- 1. [Climate Stewardship: Taking Collective Action to Protect California](#)

NEXT MEETING -----> **November 7th, 2023**

